
Maria 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cardiellos, Maria 
Thursday, February 09, 201.2~8 AM 
O'Reilly, Thomas 
RE: SAR Report Review- eG ian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

Interesting ... 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 8:27AM 
To: Cardlellos, Marla 
Subject: RE: SAR Report Review - eGuardlan Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

I told him. lnfact he mentioned it was a good time because he was in LEX I In the AM 

From: Cardlellos, Marla 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 7:38 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: SAR Report Review - eGuardlan Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

Tom -unless you or others told him about this meeting, I had not. I asked you about that given the federal partner 
discussion, and you said to hold off for this session .... 

/vi 
/vi c;ww., /vi. Cc;wcUe.U.o.· 
Executive Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) PMO 
BJA Land line# 202-514-9702 
BJA BB # (b) (6) 

·-------------·--.. -···----------.. -
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 7:15AM 
To:r~~ (FBI) 
Cc: ;r elias, Marla 
subject: Re: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

At 1 pm you have the Federal LE meeting at ODNI with me. Do you need detail 

From: 6, 7(C) 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 07:07 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: Re: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

1 - NSI 
Counterterrorism Division - Detallee 
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From: O'Reilly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov> 
To 
Cc: Lewis, David (OJP); Cardlellos, Marla (OJP) 
sent: Wed Feb 08 20:05:44 2012 
Subject: FW: SAR Report Review- eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

Please see attached report. Lets discuss on Thursday. 

From: Lewis, David 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 3:19 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Cc: (b) (6) 
Subject: SAR Report Review • eGuardlan Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx 

Here is the report advising reasons why SARs were send to the CB and not eG. 

David 

David P. Lewis 
Chief Technology Officer, Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) 
Senior Polley Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
81 o 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202·616·7829 
*********************************************************** 
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